



An  
Bord  
Pleanála

## Oral Hearing Agenda

### ABP-314232-22

|                   |   |
|-------------------|---|
| <b>Case</b>       | <b>ABP-314232-22 – DART+ West</b>   |
| <b>Date</b>       | <b>28<sup>th</sup> September, 2023</b>  |
| <b>Start Time</b> | <b>10.00 a.m.</b>   |
| <b>Location</b>   | <b>The Gresham Hotel, 23 O'Connell Street Upper, North City, Dublin, D01 C3W7</b> |

### Agenda

|                 |  |
|-----------------|--|
| <b>Module A</b> | <b>Opening and Introduction</b>  |
|                 | Introduction by the Inspector  |
|                 | Submission by Córas Iompair Éireann. This submission should give a very brief overview of the proposed development. It should not exceed 20 minutes.   |
|                 | Submissions by Planning Authorities: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Dublin City Council</li><li>- Fingal County Council</li><li>- Meath County Council</li><li>- Kildare County Council</li></ul> |
|                 | Submissions by Public & Prescribed Bodies:   |

| Module<br>A | Opening and Introduction  |
|-------------|---|
|             | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Transport Infrastructure Ireland</li> <li>- Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage</li> <li>- National Transport Authority</li> <li>- Geological Survey Ireland</li> <li>- Inland Fisheries Ireland</li> <li>- National Disability Authority</li> <li>- Irish Water</li> <li>- An Taisce</li> <li>- Waterways Ireland</li> </ul>   |
|             | <p>Submissions by Elected Representatives:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Richard Boyd Barrett TD</li> <li>- Senator Emer Currie &amp; Cllr Siobhan Shovlin</li> <li>- Cllr John Walsh</li> <li>- Leo Varadkar TD</li> <li>- Cllr Natalie Treacy</li> <li>- Paul Donnelly TD</li> <li>- Cllr Tania Doyle</li> <li>- Cllr Ted Leddy</li> <li>- Cllr Joe Neville</li> <li>- Cllr Tim Durkan</li> <li>- Cllr Nuala Killeen, Cllr Aidan Farrelly &amp; Cllr Bill Clear</li> </ul> |

|                 |  |
|-----------------|--|
| <b>Module A</b> | <b>Opening and Introduction</b>  |
|                 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Catherine Murphy TD</li> <li>- Bernard J Durkan TD</li> </ul> |

|                 |   |
|-----------------|---|
| <b>Module B</b> | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:</b><br><br><b>Zone A      Loop Line Bridge to Phibsborough/Glasnevin (on GSWR line) and East Wall Junction (on Northern line)</b><br><br><b>Zone B      Spencer Dock Station to Glasnevin Junction</b>  |
|                 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Spencer Place Development Company</li> <li>- Páirc an Chrócaigh Teoranta</li> <li>- Denis M Baker IWAI Royal Canal Branch</li> <li>- Eoin Healy</li> <li>- Colette Maguire and David Conroy</li> <li>- Liam Ball, Bodycraft Repairs Limited</li> <li>- Alan Costello</li> <li>- Patrick Lawlor</li> <li>- Laura MacDarby</li> <li>- Tracey Carabini</li> <li>- Davina Fitzpatrick</li> <li>- Eileen Reilly</li> <li>- Propmaster Ventures Limited</li> <li>- Kenneth Pierce</li> <li>- Beatrice Vance</li> </ul> |

| <b>Module C</b> | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:<br/>Zone C      Glasnevin Junction/Phibsborough to<br/>Clonsilla Station/Junction</b>  |
|-----------------|--|
| <b>Ashtown</b>  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Kevin Reid</li> <li>- Christopher Reid</li> <li>- Gráinne Reid</li> <li>- Burke Brothers</li> <li>- Gowan Group Limited</li> <li>- John &amp; Grainne Malone</li> <li>- John &amp; Noelle Keenan</li> <li>- Castlethorn and Chartered Land Group (Lintwell Ltd.)</li> <li>- Aviva Life and Pensions Ireland DAC</li> <li>- Rathborne Village Management Company</li> <li>- Anna Lalor</li> <li>- Rathborne Village Residents Association</li> <li>- Rathborne Community Association</li> <li>- Pat Allison</li> <li>- Tony Mooney &amp; Others</li> <li>- Navan Road Community Council</li> <li>- Musgrave Operating Partners Ireland Limited</li> <li>- Sharon Weldon</li> </ul> |

|  |   |
|--|---|
| <b>Module C</b>                                    | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:<br/>Zone C      Glasnevin Junction/Phibsborough to<br/>Clonsilla Station/Junction</b>   |
|  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Emer Rafter</li> <li>- Aoife Webb</li> <li>- Síocha Costello</li> <li>- Amy Lewis</li> <li>- Rachel Byrne</li> <li>- Catherine Thorpe</li> <li>- Liane Roberts</li> </ul>  |
| <b>Navan Road<br/>Parkway</b>                      | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Flynn and O'Flaherty Construction</li> </ul>   |
| <b>Castleknock/<br/>Porterstown/<br/>Clonsilla</b> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Castleknock Mews Residents' Association</li> <li>- Brian Lynam</li> <li>- Porterstown Owners Management Company</li> <li>- St. Mochta's Football Club</li> <li>- Cathal Ross</li> <li>- Maribel Martin</li> <li>- Blanche Retail Nominee Limited</li> <li>- Brian O'Connor</li> <li>- Ciara O'Neill</li> </ul> |

| <b>Module C</b> | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:<br/>Zone C      Glasnevin Junction/Phibsborough to<br/>Clonsilla Station/Junction</b>   |
|-----------------|---|
|                 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Mary Keane</li><li>- Mark Allen &amp; Josephine Reilly</li><li>- John Devitt</li><li>- Kieran O'Callaghan</li><li>- Patrick Lynch</li><li>- Bill Fordyce</li><li>- Michael O'Connor</li><li>- Delwood Residents Association</li><li>- Brendan O'Brien</li><li>- Helena &amp; John Coggins</li><li>- Dara Coyne</li><li>- Conor Casey</li><li>- Jane McKevitt</li><li>- Niamh Digan &amp; Others</li><li>- Anne Mooney &amp; Others</li><li>- Imelda Bermingham</li><li>- Shay Cox</li><li>- Kevin O'Ceallaigh</li></ul> |

|                 |   |
|-----------------|---|
| <b>Module C</b> | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:</b><br><br><b>Zone C      Glasnevin Junction/Phibsborough to<br/>Clonsilla Station/Junction</b>   |
|                 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Kieran O'Neill</li> <li>- Christine Moore &amp; Louis Watters</li> <li>- St. Mochta's National School Board of Management and Parents Association</li> <li>- Residents of St. Mochta's Estate</li> <li>- St. Mochta's Residents Association</li> <li>- Desmond Brown &amp; Anna Keane</li> <li>- Kirkpatrick Rockfield Coolmine Residents' Association (KRCRA)</li> <li>- Fred Rogers</li> <li>- Castlefield Park Residents Association</li> <li>- Bláthnaid &amp; Pádraig Mac Criostail</li> <li>- Richard Dixon</li> <li>- Lucy Flint</li> </ul> |

|                 |  |
|-----------------|--|
| <b>Module D</b> | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:</b><br><br><b>Zone D      Clonsilla Station/Junction to M3 Parkway Station</b> |
|                 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Alanna Homes, Dragonglen &amp; Alcove Ireland Eight Ltd.</li> </ul>               |

|                 |   |
|-----------------|---|
| <b>Module D</b> | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:</b>   |
|                 | <b>Zone D      Clonsilla Station/Junction to M3 Parkway Station</b>   |
|                 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- McGarrell Reilly</li> <li>- AZRA Property Company Limited</li> </ul> |

|                           |   |
|---------------------------|---|
| <b>Module E</b>           | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:</b>   |
|                           | <b>Zone E      Clonsilla Station/Junction to Maynooth Station</b>   |
| <b>Barberstown</b>        | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Joan, Edel, Madeline &amp; Francis Anthony Reynolds</li> <li>- Seamus Ross</li> <li>- Catherine Day &amp; Alan Rudden</li> <li>- Conor O'Malley</li> </ul>   |
| <b>Leixlip<br/>Convey</b> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Confey GAA Club</li> <li>- Andy Grehan, David Slattery &amp; Eoghan O'Connell</li> <li>- Sean &amp; Monica Quigley</li> <li>- Kay &amp; John Brennan</li> <li>- Sonja Brennan</li> <li>- Stella Barrett</li> <li>- Karl &amp; Alana Pawley</li> <li>- Michael &amp; Áine O'Connor</li> </ul> |



|                      |  |
|----------------------|--|
| <b>Module E</b>      | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:</b><br><br><b>Zone E      Clonsilla Station/Junction to Maynooth Station</b>                                 |
|                      | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- John Kane</li> <li>- Stephanie Rock</li> <li>- Stephen Gartland &amp; Others</li> <li>- Brian Conlan</li> </ul> |
| <b>Louisa Bridge</b> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Eamonn &amp; Joseph Kelly</li> <li>- Blakestown Residents</li> </ul>  |

|                 |   |
|-----------------|---|
| <b>Module F</b> | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:</b><br><br><b>Zone F      Maynooth Station to Depot</b>   |
| <b>Maynooth</b> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- St. Patrick's College Maynooth</li> <li>- Sherwood Homes Limited</li> <li>- Maynooth Community Council</li> </ul>  |
| <b>Depot</b>    | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Carlos Clark</li> <li>- Gary Harpur</li> <li>- Eileen &amp; James Foley</li> <li>- Patrick Comerford</li> <li>- Cathleen Herbert</li> <li>- Patrick Fallon</li> <li>- Pat Walsh</li> </ul> |

|                 |  |
|-----------------|--|
| <b>Module F</b> | <b>Landowner and Observer Submissions from:</b>  |
|                 | <b>Zone F      Maynooth Station to Depot</b>   |
|                 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Peter Maher</li> <li>- Peter J &amp; Eimer Fallon</li> <li>- Gheel Autism Services CLG</li> <li>- Stephen Collins</li> <li>- Brian &amp; Anne Marie O'Hara</li> <li>- William J. Smith</li> </ul> |

|                 |   |
|-----------------|---|
| <b>Module G</b> | <b>Other Observer Submissions</b>   |
|                 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Irish Cycling Advocacy Network</li> <li>- Dublin Commuter Coalition</li> <li>- Ruadhán Mac Eoin</li> </ul> |

|                 |   |
|-----------------|---|
| <b>Module H</b> | <b>Concluding Remarks</b>   |
|                 | <p>These shall be made in the following order:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Landowners &amp; Observers</li> <li>- Prescribed Bodies</li> <li>- Planning Authorities</li> <li>- Applicant</li> </ul> |

## Notes

- **Each submission to the Oral Hearing shall comprise solely of a response to the Applicant's written response to your submission received by An Bord Pleanála.**
- **Cross-questioning shall follow each individual submission to the Oral Hearing.**
- **With an Oral Hearing of this nature and having regard to the large number of written submissions to the Board, there are no specific time slots provided for the contributors to this Hearing. There is an order of submissions only. You are requested to keep in contact with the offices of An Bord Pleanála on the progress of the Hearing to determine when you are likely to be afforded the opportunity to make your submission.**
- There is no obligation on any party to make a submission to the Oral Hearing or to ask questions. All written submissions already received will be considered by the Inspector and the Board. For this reason, submissions previously made in writing will not be permitted to be reiterated at the Oral Hearing.
- Any legal arguments should be made as part of the submission made by the relevant party.
- You are reminded that the Board has no role or jurisdiction in the determination or the assessment of compensation and that any submission made to the Hearing should bear this in mind as no discussion regarding compensation will be facilitated.
- Written statements may be submitted to the Hearing. However, there is no obligation on persons appearing at the Hearing to do so. If such statements are submitted, it shall be necessary to have sufficient copies available for circulation to other parties. This would also apply to any

document/plan/drawing presented to the Hearing. Three copies of any written documentation should also be submitted for the Board file.

- No party is required to make a closing statement. Closing statements should not be a further exposition of the case made by the party and should not introduce new information or legal arguments.
- On completion of the Oral Hearing, the Inspector will prepare a report and recommendation on the case for the Board. The decision to approve or not to approve the Railway Order will be made by the Board.
- The Board may direct the payment of a contribution towards the costs to any person appearing at an Oral Hearing, which have been incurred by that person, as a consequence of appearing at the Hearing. Any payment will be at the Board's discretion. Any application for costs should be made in writing to the Board within three weeks of the date of this hearing.
- The Agenda as set out above is intended to be strictly adhered to but may be required to vary during the course of the Oral Hearing if the Inspector determines it is necessary to so do. All parties will be informed in the event of any changes.
- Please contact us before 4<sup>th</sup> September, 2023, or as soon as possible, if you or a member of your group has any access requirements so that we may facilitate you in attending this Oral Hearing. It may not be possible to facilitate requests made after the request deadline due to the short time available to organise the request.

**Note on Accessibility:** An Bord Pleanála is committed to making our services accessible to all people and to carry out its responsibilities under the Disability Act 2005. For more information, please visit <https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/accessibility>.